From: Clauson, Karen L. [mailto:kiclauson@integratelecom.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2008 7:28 AM

To: Clark, Patricia (UTC); XUT-063061_External_Mail_Group@wutc.wa.gov

Cc: Merz, Gregory R.; Devaney, John (Perkins Coie); Topp, Jason; Olson, Joan M.; Denney,
Douglas K.

Subject: RE: UT-063061 - Qwest/Eschelon Arbitration

Judge Clark:

The only other issue is a portion of 9-39. Issues 9-37, 9-37(a), 9-37(b), 9-38, 9-39
(except caps), 9-40, 9-41, 9-42 are the wire center issues that are on hold in this
proceeding until a decision is made on the wire center issues. Although those issues are
on hold, the Parties have agreed to a single compliance filing of the ICA after all of the
issues, including these wire center issues, are decided (and that agreement was approved
in an order approving the motion for a single compliance filing). In the Minnesota
arbitration, for example, the ALJs ruled on the other issues earlier, a wire center ruling
was later reached, and the compliance filing of the ICA occurred afterward. Per the
parties' agreement, the ICA is not filed and does not go into effect until all of the issues
are decided, including the wire center issues.

Karen L. Clauson

Sr. Director of Interconnection
Associate General Counsel
Integra Telecom, Inc.

730 2nd Avenue South, Suite 900
Minneapolis, MN 55402

(612) 436-6026

(612) 436-6816

From: PClark@wutc.wa.gov [mailto:PClark@wutc.wa.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2008 5:40 PM

To: XUT-063061_External_Mail_Group@wutc.wa.gov
Subject: UT-063061 - Qwest/Eschelon Arbitration

Good afternoon,

Please confirm the issue numbers in the Updated Disputed Issue Matrix that are
stayed pending resolution of the wire center issues in Docket UT-073035. It
appears that Issues 9-37, 9-37(a), 9-38, 9-40, 9-41, and 9-42 are the sole issues
that should be stayed,.

It would be helpful to have this information as soon as possible.

Thank you for your expeditious response.

Patricia Clark



Administrative Law Judge
Phone: (360) 664-1136



